State of Florida (‘)Q!@ gN A!.,
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 12, 1999
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Moses)
FROM: Division of Water and Wastewater (Fletcher) SBE- ﬂ/(.)%

RE: Closing Docket No. 981243-WU, Marion Utilities, Inc.

Order No. PSC-99-1173-PAA-WU, issued June 7, 1999, the Commission ordered that the
Marion Utilities, Inc. (Marion or utility) file appropriate revised tariff sheets reflecting the service
availability charges and policy approved in this order within thirty days of the effective date of
this order. Further, the Commission granted staff administrative authority to approve the revised
tariff sheets upon staff’s verification that the tariff sheets are consistent with the Commission’s
decision. The protest test period for the above referenced docket has expired. As such, Order
No. PSC-99-1270-CO-WU, issued June 30, 1999, consummated the above PAA order. The
utility has filed its revised tariff sheets and staff has approved these revised tariff sheets, effective

June 9, 1999. There are no further actions to be taken in regards to this filing. This docket may
be c)osed.
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